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Dear Hick Smith, 11/29/85

in the Tmes® D.C. bursau may in the future have sowne

intar izey Hoover-Barl Warren relationship, the subject of an une
artyiputed story in today's Times that Jim Zesar read to me, it is & lusmyer,

alexander Charns, 119 Orange St., Durham, N.G. 27702,

ueas that Charns wrote the story he plammed and that the story is the
wy the Times® correspondent, The FBI documents were released to him.

The story refers to Hoover's alleged belief that Warren leaked the FBI's
¢ report, ordered by LiJ, a five-valme job that becawe the Commission's
iile bg nwaver, D}, If after 22 years your bureau has those in it at the
e of the sssassinktion vou may know.that this is false. T,e extensive lealdng
was befors any copy of the revort was out of FUIL possession and was by 1%, by
the Uelosch operation, and as I recall it is Deloach who denied that the BBI
nad done the leaking. The first leak was about two weeks before the Hoover nocte
cited in orvy and a full week before the first copy of the report was given
to the Cow sxiog,(?Z/%fﬁ? Commission receipt, first publication of laak about
12/2/6%, extensive publication about 12/5/63.7he Commission held an executive session

that went into the lealking four days berore it got any copy.)

\tnough it is by now apparent that to the ¥imes as {o most of the major media
ro is no news interest in undenied felonies by the WJ and FBI or their resort to
s to restrict both intormation and uses of FOIA, for the completeness of the
. i p
assoeiate I enclose a copy of my Hesponse to the FUI's Opposition to
my Moiion to HRecondsider, I filed it 11/2 und there has not heen any word from
Judge Smith since, But he'll flail his rubbsr stemp in time.
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Harold Wedisberg



